
 

  

 

 
  

 

DATE: May 21, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 32-2024-2025 Support of Applications for 

Eligibility Determination and Funding; Designation of Authorized District 

Representatives 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 32-2024-2025 Support of Applications for Eligibility Determination 

and Funding; Designation of Authorized District Representatives. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

This resolution is a requirement of the state to participate in the School Facilities Program (SFP). 

The resolution informs the state of the district’s intent to submit applications for school projects 

that qualify for funding under the SFP. It also identifies designees who are authorized to sign 

applications and associated documents on behalf of the district. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant    

                                Superintendent Chief Business Officer          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution No. 32-2024-2025 


